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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

* From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Ong Chin Kiat
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Market Value for SKQ9318E - Date of Accident: 29.11.2017

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value for SKQ 9318E is $115K (EST) as at Nov 2017.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Vin's Automotive Group <vinsauto87 @yahoo.com.sg>; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value for SKQ9318E - Date of Accident: 29.11.2017

Hi all,
Can assist to check market value for SKQ9318E?
Date of Accident: 29.11.2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Admin Officer, Claims Services {(Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat ong@sg.msig-asia.com
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12/1/2017

PARF/COE P:~bate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type Singapére NRIC
Owner ID 0338C ' pof < Jq{t\\‘:}
Vehicle Details (M&g)
Vehicle No. SKQ9318E
Vehicle to be Exported No
Intended De-registration Date 01 Dec2017
Vehicle Make ' BMW.
Vehicle Model 1161 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR HID DSC
Primary”CoIour Grey '
Manufacturing Year 2014
Engine No. A341J855N13B16A
Chassis No. WBA1A12030P869331
Maximum Power Output 1000kW (134bhp)
~ OpenMarket Value $25,198.00
Original Registration Date 18 Dec 2014
First Régistratioh Date 18 Dec 2014
Transfer Count 0
Actual ARF Paid $17,278.00 M \/ L 6 K_
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 17 Dec 2024
PARF Rebate Amount $12,958.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date 17 Dec 2024
COE Category | B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE PeArAiod(Yearﬂs’)y 10 o
QP Paid © $74,000.00
COE Rebate Amount ‘ b 7 $52,iié.00
Total Rebate Amount $65,076.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Dec 2017

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vr/action/enguireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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Used BMW 1161 Car for Sale in Singapore, Vroomcars Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

SGCARMART CDM

HE ONLY PLACE TOR CMART Al Car Make ar Model Search
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS
WESTERN © :
Pl Srgorats AVESRETIA & Username / Email Add

EXPERIENCE EXTRAOROINARY

NeanTas

Spirit of Austrotio

Pe I'Th from S S 4 5 9 | password = Submlt Qu

» Sign l}p I\ew Account
» Forgot Passward

\brﬁwils I 2 | Pnce Range Depreciation tv_j 12014 [v] Ve'h.i'cle_ Type N Submitt 'gtgrg'l
Home » Used Cars » Vroomcars Pte Ltd » BMW 1 Serlesi 1161 M-Sport
Tools & %ips . BMW 1 Series 116i M-Sport
Car Buying Overview __ Financial Accessaries Similar Research Photos Map {CONSIGNMEN_T}

Car Selling /—.\ \

N

Car Ownership

On The Move Add to Shorthst Add to Compare Add & Note Report Errar Mora Actions Share
Lifestyle Car Details Owner Consignment Car
Price $119,988 This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment
3 Bk agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell and
Car Leaslng Depreciation $15,540 fyr - © handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf.
| View models with similar depreciation
I » List of owner consignment cars
‘ Reg Date _30-Dec-2014 » List of consignment agents
| 3 LEA‘W o, (7yrs 28days COE left) .
= so Manufactured 2014 e
| I 4! .4
| DOWNPAYMENT! Mileage 5,026 km (15.4k /yr)
Transmission Auto
@ Engine Cap 1,598 cc
Road Tax $742 fyr @
Power 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
View specs of the BMW 1 Series Hatchback (2011-2015)
Fiy from Singopore 1o Curb Weight 1,310 kg e
p Th Features BMW 1.6L Twin Power Turbo Pushing 136Bhp And
e r 220Nm Torque, 8 Speed Gearbox. Auto Engine
fram Start/Stop. Multiple Driving Modes Eco Pro, Normal Or

Sports.

. ] )
S S 4 5 9 o Accessories Multi Function Steering Wheel, Keyless Comfort Access,

Xenon Headlights, Auto Climate Control, BMW IDrive
With Bluetooth Connectivity And 16" Rims.

Description Lowest Interest Rate Of 1,98% In The Market!
Beautiful Blue BMW. Well Maintained Interior And
Exterior. High Loan Available, No Admin Fee Charges,

Book Now‘%

And High Trade In Price! Contact Us Now! Location Map
COE $74,000 &
Seller Information
oMy $27,026 L2
Company Vroomcars Pte Ltd
ARF $19,837 9 » dealer’s pricelist
WESTERN Dereg Value $67,286 as of today (change) © X3 vetts soids| d Bivelisavallile
AUSTRALIA =
mheell el by No of Owners: | 1 ) Address 60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-41
Search cars nearby this location
MANTAS Type of Veh Hatchback
Spirit of Austraio Location
Category PARF Car, Consign
Office No 69179711
4 Availability Available
3 Contact Person(s) Marcus Yeo 87772772
Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add 2 Note

Upfront Payment » more Financial info

Compare

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=653239&DL=2967 1/12/2017



Used BMW 116i Car for Sale in Singapore, Vroomcars Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 2 of 2

Transfer Fee $11 (2
Down Payment $35,996 (change) Maximum 70% Loan @
1st Instalment $1,208 2]
Total Upfront Payment  $37,215 (excuding insurance) (7]

Estimates based on 70% loan at 2.98% interest rate. Check with seller for exact figure,

Items for BMW 116i

» View All

Leather Upholstery
From $980

Pedal kit

430
3 VIEW OUR: USED CAR | COMPANY PROFILE

Make sure of this car condition

ey “ovarse Camera
iy with STA Evaluation

$1,900

Bidded Carplate =
For Sale
$8,800

[

FOR SALE

View All

Huat Lee Batteries & Motor Service Pte Ltd is a specialist workshop
. for BMW cars.

Similar New Cars Similar Used Cars

Sorry, there are no similar new cars

1-80f 18

Recommended for you

Why are cars in Singapore
S0 expensive?

An automotive journey
from boy to man

Top Cat A Cars - Merc
C180K and BMW 116i (BT

A 182 guide to selling
your car

PDL to have two-year
validity from 1st Dec

Fewer cars to qualify for
emission rebates

sgCarMart is the nunibe:

r one Ccar classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, T n, Audi, Kia, Hyundai, Volkswagen, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE cars, OPC cars,
vans, luxury cars, sports cars, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction and look up car ioans; low mileage cars, car brands, ¢ar insurance, carpark rates, car audio, car

grooming, car rental, vehicle insurance, car Insurance quotation, car blog, car accessories, car workshop & car

ker, Vigit our partners for job openings, Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties
for saie, facebook marketing, mover, car parformance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources amd_based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, comiplete or cafrent. saCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infermation.
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